
From: Rebecca Sostarko [mailto:rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au]  

Sent: Tuesday, 6 November 2018 1:18 PM 
To: Adler, Melissa; Stuart Maxwell; 'michael.nguyen@amwu.org.au'; 
stephen.crawford@nat.awu.net.au; 'Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au'; Gabriel Miller 
Cc: Chambers - Gostencnik DP; 'Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au'; Louise Hogg; Shaun Schmitke; 

'chrismelham@civilcontractors.com'; Regan, Laura; Sam McGregor 
Subject: RE: AM2016/23 - 4 Yearly Review of Modern Awards - Construction Awards 

 
Good afternoon, 
 
Master Builders Australia notes the most recent correspondence of the HIA to the parties and 
supports the position outlined therein. 
 
Yours sincerely,  
 
Rebecca Sostarko 

Senior Adviser – Safety, Contracts, Workplace Relations 

 

 
 
Level 3, 44 Sydney Ave, FORREST, ACT 2603 
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FIND US AT 

   
    

  
 

CONFIDENTIALITY 
The information contained in this message and any annexure is confidential and is intended only for the named recipient(s).  If 
you have received this message in error, you are prohibited from reading, copying distributing and using its information.  Please 

contact the sender immediately by return e-mail and then destroy the message. 

PRIVACY 
Master Builders Australia complies with the Australian Privacy Principles of the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Our privacy policy can 

be viewed at www.masterbuilders.com.au. Please notify us if you do not wish to receive our e-mail, in particular group e-mail.   

Please think of the environment before printing this email 
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